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City of Coconut Creek Building Department
4800 West Copans Road
Coconut Creek Florida, 33063

June 8" 2013

Re: Broadstone Cypress Hammocks — Permit #12001159 — Removal of Solar Plans / Documentation
from Clubhouse Permit Set

Dear Mr. Jack Boone,

| am the qualifier for the general contractor on the Broadstone Cypress Hammocks project. This letter is
being composed in regards to the removal of the solar engineering package from the overall Clubhouse
permit package due to the structural plan review comments that we are having difficulty addressing. | am
opting to remove all solar related plans and/or documentation from the Clubhouse package due to the
timing of our final inspections and our expected date of Certificate of Occupancy issuance. Because we
have been unable to get the solar package approved, | would like to remove it from the clubhouse
package and permit it separately at a later date so as not to affect the issuance of the certificate of
occupancy.

If you have any additional questions or concerns please feel free to reach me at (561) 441-6351

Respectfully,

Bruce Francis
Alliance Residential Builders
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